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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  MIDDLEHOPE VETERINARY 
PROJECT NO.:   23-20 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 9, BLOCK 3, LOT 22.2 & 23 / 5349 ROUTE 9W 
REVIEW DATE:   10 MAY 2024 
MEETING DATE:  16 MAY 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MARTIN PASSANTE ARCHITECT 
 

1. The project was referred to the Orange County Planning Department on 8 March 2024.  If no 
referral response has been received, the project will have timed out with Orange County 
Planning. 

 
2. The Sanitary Sewer Design Report has been revised based on actual water use records from the 

site updated based on meter readings.  Water use from the site is well below the design of the 
on-site sanitary sewer treatment system.  Letter report from TM Depuy Engineering has been 
provided. 

 
3. The Planning Board should evaluate the issuance of a Negative Declaration based on the scope 

of the project the Environmental Assessment Form submitted and supplemental information 
provided, this office would recommend a Negative Declaration for the Unlisted Action. 

 

4. The Planning Board may wish to consider whether to hold a Public Hearing on the project.  
Public Hearing for the project is discretionary. 

 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 








































